
 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA          
TUESDAY FEBRUARY 15, 2022 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIME: 6:30 PM 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted 
on by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the February 1, 2022, Regular City Council 
Meeting. 

b. Approval of Accounts Payable (Batch # 1; Checks Numbered 21032-21067). 
c. Approve Agriculture Preserve Application for the Following Property (PID No. 20-

118-24-23-0002). 
d. RESOLUTION 22-0215-01 – Approval of Organic Recycling Grant and 

Establishment of Organics Drop Off Site at City Hall. 
e. Approval of Pay Application #14 by Rochon Corporation for City Hall 

Improvements. 
 
5. Set	Agenda	–	Anyone	Not	on	the	Agenda	can	be	Placed	Under	Open/Misc.		

 
6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff. 
 
7. West Hennepin Public Safety – Director Gary Kroells: Presentation of the January 2022 

Activity Report. 
 

8. Consider Approval of a Lease Agreement with North Memorial Health Care for Use of Stalls 
in the New West Hennepin Public Safety Garage Space. 

 
9. Follow Up Discussion Regarding Fernwood Hills Park Property Confirmation 

 
10. Open/Misc. 

 
11. Adjourn. 



1 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. January 18, 2022 
, 2021 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL 

TUESDAY FEBRUARY 1, 2022 – 5:00 P.M. 
        **SPECIAL MEETING TIME DUE TO CAUCUS** 

City Hall Chambers 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER. 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was called to 
order by Mayor Johnson at 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 

Mayor Johnson led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

  3.   ROLL CALL 
 

PRESENT: Mayor Johnson, Councilors Spencer and Betts  
ABSENT: McCoy and Grotting 
STAFF: City Administrator Kaltsas, Assistant to Administrator      

Horner and Bob Vose 
VISITORS: Mark and Melissa Gaalsysk, Ken Koziol, Robert Knight 

 
 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted on by one 
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the January 18, 2022, Regular City Council Meeting. 
b. Approval of Accounts Payable (Batch # 1; Checks Numbered 20994-21031). 
c. Approve Required Pay Equity Report. 
d. Approval to Accept Public Improvements for Hamilton Hills and Release Letter of Credit in 

Accordance with Development Agreement. 
e. RESOLUTION 22-0201-01 - Appointment of Planning Commissioner Hal Tearse. 
f. Approval of Annual Liquor License Renewals for the Following Establishments: 

i. Ox Yoke Inn - Off Sale, On Sale and Sunday License 
ii. Windsong Farm Golf Club LLC - Off Sale, On Sale, Sunday and Tobacco License 

iii. Pioneer Creek Golf LLC - On Sale and Sunday License 
 
Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to approve the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, Spencer and 
Betts. Nays: None. Absent: McCoy and Grotting. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED 
CARRIED. 
 

 
5. SET AGENDA – ANYONE NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE PLACED UNDER OPEN/MISC. 

 



2 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. January 18, 2022 
, 2021 

 

 

 
Johnson asked about adding a conversation about the DEED letter we received from Hennepin County 

about the Fern Dr. Property.  
 

6. REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES BY COUNCIL AND STAFF 
 
 
 
Spencer attended the following meetings: 

• MPCA 
• Planning  
• Lynda Franklin’s Retirement 

 
 

Betts attended the following meetings: 
• Lynda Franklin’s Retirement 

 
Johnson attended the following meetings: 

• Planning  
• Orono Healthy Youth (virtual) 
• Listened to a program about what Mark Johnson & Senator Robins think will happen in legislature  
• Energy & Environment with NLC (Virtual) 
• SLUC about housing (Virtual) 
• Sr. Community Services (Virtual) 
• Lynda Franklin’s Retirement 
• LMCC land use Webinar (Virtual) 
• Retirement for Teresa Cain with Haven Homes (Virtual) 

 
 
Horner attended the following meetings:  

• Planning 
• Lynda Franklin’s Retirement 

 
Kaltsas attended the following meetings:  

• None 
 
 
 
7. Proclamation Honoring Planning Commissioner Thomas Palmquist for His Service to the City of  
    Independence. 
 
      Mayor Marvin Johnson read and presented the Proclamation to Thomas Palmquist. Johnson said he 
appreciated all the work Tom has done and for handling all the concerns that Planning Commission have.  
  
 Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to approve Proclamation for Tom Palmquist. Ayes: Johnson, 
Spencer and Betts. Nays: None. Absent: McCoy and Grotting. Abstain. None. MOTION 
DECLARED CARRIED. 



3 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. January 18, 2022 
, 2021 

 

 

      
 

8. Mark Gaalswyk (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action for the property located at 2855 
Copeland Road (PID No. 18-118-24-14-0003) in the City of Independence, MN: 

 
a. RESOLUTION 22-0201-02 – Considering approval of the following: 
 

• A conditional use permit to allow an accessory dwelling unit within the existing detached 
accessory structure. 

 
 
Kaltsas said this is a consideration for a CUP to allow an accessory dwelling unit within the existing detached 
accessory structure. It is zoned AG. It is roughly 22 acres in size. ADU needs to be connected to the primary 
septic or utilize its own holding tank. This case, applicants have an existing building that has already been 
constructed as an accessory dwelling prior to them taking ownership of the property. It likely could comply with 
all the provisions they have made. The CUP cannot impact any of the surrounding properties, but this property 
is 22 acres and has limited views or no potential impact on surrounding properties. There were 2 other 
neighboring properties that submitted letters of support. This will need to be inspected. There were minor issues 
found but will be worked out. This ADU met the criteria for ADU and CUP.  
 
Mark Gaalsywk said that everything was covered, and their goal is to use this for their parents.   
 
 
Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to approve Resolution 22-0201-02. Ayes: Johnson, Spencer and 
Betts. Nays: None. Absent: McCoy and Grotting. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED 
CARRIED. 

 
 

9.  Robert Knight (Applicant/Owner) is requesting the following action for the property located at 4672 
Lake Sarah Drive S (PID No. 02-118-24-22-0024) in the City of Independence, MN: 
 

b. RESOLUTION 22-0201-03 – Considering approval of the following: 
 

• A variance for a reduced side yard setback to allow a new home to be constructed on the subject 
property in place of the existing home.  

 
 
Kaltsas said this is a request for a variance for 4 setbacks. Applicant would like to take down the existing 
structure and rebuild. The new home would have an attached garage and deck. There is currently an extensive 
retaining wall and deck down to the lakeshore now with a detached garage. This lot is very narrow. For lots 
prior to 1982, they filled in an 60% admin variance. If you can meet 60% of the applicable setbacks, applicants 
and the City can work with that without any further consideration of the City. All the setbacks applicable to this 
lot would be reduced by 40%. The existing structure has a lake setback of 36%. The new structure would bring 
everything back into the center of the lot and further from the side yard setbacks and back further from the lake. 
There is a 25% max impervious surface area, and they are currently 13sqft away from that, so we are working 
with the applicants to figure that out. One of the ways that can do this is by having a permeable paved driveway 
which would help offset that 13sqft. Planning Commissioners felt that because of the difficulties trying to 
develop this lot and the present encroachments this would make it more compact and much better. They 
recommended Council grant approval as described in Resolution and staff report. Johnson asked if the original 



4 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. January 18, 2022 
, 2021 

 

 

house was a cabin. Spencer said it was expanded off the original cabin. Rob Knight said in 1950 it was a cabin. 
Spencer said the neighbors appreciate this because it has been a challenging lot.  
 
Motion by Betts, second by Johnson to approve Resolution 22-0201-03. Ayes: Johnson, Spencer, and 
Betts. Nays: None. Absent: McCoy and Grotting. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED 
CARRIED. 

 
 
13. Open/Misc. 
 
Regarding the DEED property, Kaltsas said we received a letter from the State of MN regarding a use 
agreement. The 30-year sunset on this property on Fern Dr. Johnson said we have a pumping station on it, but it 
is not a buildable lot since it is really steep and goes down to a swamp. They initially thought of this as a park. 
The staff should check this out and reach out to the state to see what the options are. Kaltsas said we will bring 
this back at the next meeting. Bob Vose said stick to the 30 days.  
 
Motion by Johnson, second by Spencer to defer to staff for recommendations. Ayes: Johnson, 
Spencer and Betts. Nays: None. Absent: McCoy and Grotting. Abstain. None. MOTION 
DECLARED CARRIED. 

 
 
14. Adjourn. 
 
Motion by Spencer, second by Betts to adjourn at 5:43pm. Ayes: Johnson, Spencer, and Betts. Nays: 
None. Absent: McCoy and Grotting. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Amber Simon / Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 



	

__________________________________________________________________________ 
763-479-0527 (Phone)                               1920 County Road 90                                   763-479-0528 (Fax) 

Independence, MN 55359 
www.ci.independence.mn.us 

	

RESOLUTION OF THE  
CITY OF INDEPENDENCE 

HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

RESOLUTION 22-0215-01 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING AN ORGANICS DROP-OFF  
LOCATION IN THE CITY OF INDEPENDENCE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Independence receives SCORE funds from Hennepin County to 

provide 1) general funding for waste reduction and recycling programs, 2) curbside organics 
recycling programs, 3) organics drop-off sites, 4) multifamily waste reduction and recycling; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence being a city under 10,000 population will receive 
40% of the allotted funds for waste reduction and recycling programs and $3,300 to provide 
funding for organics drop-off site expenses from Hennepin County; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence is offering a secured organics drop-off container 
services; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence will provide one drop-off site location to provide 
residential organics drop-offs for no additional charge to residents; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Independence will locate the drop-off site at 1920 County Road 
90. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Independence, 
Minnesota hereby accepts the $3,300 funds from Hennepin County and will establish one 
organics drop-off site within city limits in 2022. 
 
 
          This resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of Independence on this 15th 
day of February 2022, by a vote of ______ayes and ______nays. 
 
 

                                                                                  
_______________________________________ 

                                                            Marvin Johnson, Mayor 
 
           ATTEST: 
 
           _______________________________________ 
           Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator	



 

 
 

 

Mark Kaltsas  

City of Independence  

1920 County Rd 90  

Maple Plain, MN   

55359   

  

January 13, 2022  

  

Dear Mark,  

We have received Payment Application #14 from Rochon Corporation for the Independence 

City Hall Renovation, with cover letter dated January 5, 2021. We have reviewed the application 

against work completed and documented within the invoice period listed on the application 

and recommend payment of current payment due of $55,550.31. We believe the retainage 

listed and balance of work to be completed should be sufficient to cover the outstanding items 

still to be resolved.  

 

If there are any questions I can answer on this application, please reach out via email or phone.  

 

Thanks,  

  

  

Anthony Enright 

Project Manager  

BKV Group 

 

 







01.13.2022































 Page 1 

 

City of Independence 
Consideration of Lease Agreement with North Memorial Health Care for use of West 

Hennepin Public Safety Garage Spaces 
 

To: City Council  

From: Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 

Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 

 
 
Discussion: 
The City of Independence approved proceeding with the construction of a new storage garage to 
be constructed on the City Hall/Public Works property.  A part of the proposed construction 
included two (2) garage stalls and small staff space that would accommodate two (2) 
ambulances.  West Hennepin Public Safety has been working with North Memorial to locate 
ambulance service in a location closer to the City of Independence.  Locating ambulances within 
the City will provide residents of Independence with a higher level of service and faster response 
times to emergency calls.   
 
The City has negotiated the terms of a lease with North Memorial that will secure the space for 
five years commencing on August 1, 2022.  The lease will automatically renew unless canceled 
by either party.  Key terms of the lease include the following: 
 

• The initial monthly lease amount is $1,500. 
• The lease amount will increase annually using the CPI index or 3%, whichever is greater. 
• The City will provide high-speed internet to the space. 
• The City will include utilities in the terms of the lease. 

 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Council is being asked to consider granting approval of the attached lease agreement, 
subject to the construction of the space.  Should the City not commence construction of the 
building for any reason, the lease will not be executed. 

 

Attachment: Garage Plan 



 

  1 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

 This Lease Agreement is made and entered into this                 day of ____, 2022, by and 
between the City of Independence, a Minnesota municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as 
the “Landlord”), and North Memorial Health Care, a Minnesota non-profit corporation  
(hereinafter referred to as “Tenant”). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 

 In consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the Landlord hereby leases 
to Tenant, and the Tenant leases from Landlord, the premises hereinafter described, for the period, 
at the rental and upon the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth: 
 

SPECIFIC LEASE PROVISIONS 
 

1. Premises. 
 

  The Tenant hereby leases from Landlord certain premises within a building located at 
1920 County Road 90, Independence, Minnesota, together with all fixtures and equipment located 
therein and all rights, easements, and appetencies thereto (the “Premises”).  For the purposes of 
this Lease Agreement, the parties agree that the square footage of the Premises is approximately 
                                 square feet, and the combined square footage of all Premises within the 
building is approximately                                       square feet. 

 
2. Lease Term. 
 

The term of this Lease Agreement shall commence (the “Commencement Date”) on 
August 1, 2022. The term of this Lease shall be five (5) years, expiring on through July 31, 2027. 
 
3. Permitted Use. 
 

The Premises shall be used by the Tenant solely for use for a standby space for Tenant’s 
employees and agents in order to respond to emergency calls, and to store certain equipment 
associated with responding to such calls.  The Tenant shall not use nor permit the use of Premises 
or any portions thereof, for any other purposes without first obtaining Landlord’s written consent 
thereto. 

 
Tenant shall not install, use, generate, store or dispose of in or about the Premises any 

hazardous substance, toxic chemical, pollutant or other material regulated by the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1985 or the Minnesota 
Environmental Response and Liability Act or any similar law or regulation, including without 
limitation any material containing asbestos, PCB, CFC or HCFC (collectively “Hazardous 
Materials”) without Landlord’s prior written approval of each Hazardous Material.  Upon 
expiration or termination of this Lease, Tenant shall remove all Hazardous Materials installed, 
used, stored or disposed of in or about the Premises and the Project by Tenant.  Tenant shall 



 

  2 

indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from and against any claim, damage or expense 
arising out of Tenant’s installation, use, generation, storage, or disposal of any Hazardous 
Materials, regardless of whether Landlord has approved the activity.  The foregoing 
indemnification shall expressly survive the termination or expiration of this Lease. 
 
4. Rent. 
 
 The Tenant covenants to pay to Landlord, without demand and without offset or deduction, 
at Landlord’s office hereinafter designated, or at such other place as Landlord may from time to 
time designate in writing, the following rental: 
 

 A. Base Rent:  
 

The Tenant shall pay base rent in the amount of $1500.00 per month.  The base rent 
shall include utilities (paid by Landlord as provided in paragraph 13) and high speed 
internet connectivity as provided in the attached Exhibit A.  The base rent shall be annually 
inflated by the increase in the consumer price index (CPI) during the calendar year 
preceding the year of renewal, or 3%, whichever is greater. 

 
B. Time of Rent Payment: 
 

Rent for the initial period from August 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022, shall 
be paid in full, in advance.  Thereafter, rent for each year shall be paid in full, in advance, 
on or before January 1st.  

 
C. Payment: 
 

All rents and other monies required to be paid by Tenant pursuant to the terms of 
this Lease Agreement shall be paid to Landlord, without deduction or offset, prior notice 
or demand, in lawful money of the United States of America at such place as Landlord may 
from time to time designate in writing. 

 
No payment by Tenant or receipt by Landlord of a lesser amount than the rent 

herein stipulated shall be deemed to be other than on account of the earliest stipulated rent, 
nor shall any endorsement or statement on any check or letter accompanying any check or 
payment without prejudice to Landlord’s right to recover the balance of such rent or pursue 
any remedy provided for in this Lease or at law. 

 
5. Renewal. 
 

 
This Lease may be renewed or extended by written instrument signed by both 

parties.  Unless written notice of non-renewal is provided by either party to the other on or 
before April 1st, this Lease shall be automatically renewed and extended for an additional 
one (1) year term on August 1, 2027.  



 

  3 

 
6. Notices. 
 

A. Notices to be in Writing: 
 

Any and all notices and demands by or from Landlord to Tenant, or from Tenant to 
Landlord, required or desired to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be validly 
given or made if served either personally or if deposited in the United States mail, certified 
or registered, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.  If such notice or demand be served 
personally, service shall be conclusively deemed made at the time or such personal service. 
If such notice or demand be served by registered or certified mail in the matter herein 
provided, service shall be conclusively deemed made forty-eight (48) hours after the 
deposit thereof in the United States mail addressed to the party to whom such notice or 
demand is to be given as hereinafter set forth. 

 
B. Notices to Landlord: 
 

Any notice or demand to Landlord shall be addressed to Landlord at the address to 
which Rent payments are then to be made, or such other address as the Landlord may 
designate in writing.  
 
C. Notices to Tenant: 

 
Any notice or demand to Tenant shall be addressed to Tenant at the Premises. 

 
D. Change of Address: 

 
Any party hereto may change its address for the purpose of receiving notices or 

demands as herein provided by a written notice given in the manner aforesaid to the other 
party hereto, which notice of change of address shall not become effective, however, until 
the actual receipt thereof by the other party. 

 
GENERAL LEASE PROVISIONS 

 
7. Possession, Occupancy and Surrender. 
 

A. Date of Possession: 
 

The Tenant shall be entitled to continue to occupy the Premises pursuant to this 
Lease Agreement on and after the Commencement Date. 

 
B. Surrender Premises: 

 
Upon the expiration or sooner termination of the term of this Lease (and whenever 

in this Lease reference is made to the term of this Lease or the term hereof, such reference 



 

  4 

shall include any extension or renewal of the term of this Lease) and if Tenant has fully 
and faithfully performed all of the terms, conditions and covenants of this Lease to be 
performed by Tenant, but not otherwise, Tenant shall, at its sole cost and expense, remove 
its interior and exterior signs and all of its movable trade fixtures and equipment, and other 
items Tenant has installed or placed on the Premises (all of which are hereinafter referred 
to as “Tenant’s Property”) from the Premises and repair all damage thereto resulting from 
such removal and Tenant shall thereupon surrender the Premises in the same condition as 
they were on the Commencement Date, reasonable wear and tear and damage excepted.  If 
Tenant has not fully and faithfully performed all of the terms, conditions and covenants of 
this Lease to be performed by Tenant, Tenant shall, if Landlord directs Tenant to do so, 
nevertheless remove Tenant’s Property from the Premises in the manner aforesaid within 
fifteen (15) days after receipt of written direction to do so from Landlord.   

 
8. Common Areas. 
 

A. Common Areas Defined: 
 

The term “Common Areas” as used in this Lease shall be deemed to include all 
those areas within the Property designated by the Landlord, from time to time, for the non-
exclusive use of Tenant in common with other authorized users, and shall include, but not 
be limited to, vehicular parking areas, service areas, driveways, areas of ingress and egress, 
sidewalks, malls, and other pedestrian ways, areas containing buildings or structures used 
in connection with maintenance of said Common Areas, and that portion of all buildings 
and other structures constructed on the Property not being leased or held for lease to 
tenants.  Anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding, it is understood and 
agreed that the Common Areas shall not in any event be deemed to be a portion of or 
included with the Premises leased to Tenant hereunder. 

 
B. Use of Common Areas: 

 
Subject to the provisions of this Lease, Landlord hereby grants to Tenant, its 

subtenants, licensees, concessionaires, suppliers, business invitees, customers, agents, 
representatives and employees, but only during the term of this Lease, the non-exclusive 
right, in common with others duly authorized by Landlord, to use the Common Areas and 
the various portions thereof, respectively, for the uses and purposes designated therefore 
by Landlord.  It shall be the duty of Tenant to keep said Common Areas free and clear of 
any obstructions, barricades or barriers placed or created by Tenant or resulting from 
Tenant’s operations or use of the Premises. 

 



 

  5 

9. Use and Maintenance of Premises by Tenant. 
 

A. Rules and Regulations: 
 

Tenant shall at all times during the term of this Lease, at its sole cost and expense: 
 

(1)  Furnish, install and maintain in the Premises all of Tenant’s property 
necessary for the operation of Tenant’s business; 

 
(2) Maintain the Premises in a clean, neat, sanitary and orderly condition, it 

being understood that no use shall be made or permitted of the Premises or any part thereof, 
nor any acts done, which will violate, make inoperative, or increase the existing rate of any 
insurance policy at any time held by or in any way for the benefit of Landlord pursuant to 
any provision of this Lease; 

 
(3) Tenant shall not, without the prior written consent of all insurance 

companies which have issued any insurance of any kind whatsoever pursuant to any 
provision of this Lease, sell, or suffer or permit to be kept, used or sold in, upon or about 
the Premises any gasoline, distillate or other petroleum products or any other substance or 
material of an explosive, inflammable or radiological nature, in such quantities which may 
be prohibited by any such insurance policy, or which may endanger any part of the 
Premises or its occupants, business patrons or invitees; 

 
(4) Comply with all governmental rules, regulations, ordinances, statutes and 

laws now or hereafter in effect pertaining to the Premises or Tenant’s use thereof.  Tenant 
further agrees to comply with all of the rules and regulations of the National Fire Protective 
Association, and any similar bodies, and will not do, suffer or permit to be done in, upon, 
or about the Premises any act which will or might increase any insurance rate with respect 
to the Premises in excess of the insurance rate existing as of the Commencement Date; 

 
(5) Store all trash and garbage within the Premises in metal or plastic containers 

so located as not to be visible to customers and business invitees in the Building and so as 
not to create or permit any health or fire hazard, and arrange for the prompt and regular 
removal thereof; 

 
(6) Refrain from committing or suffer to be committed any waste upon the 

Premises, or any nuisance or act or thing which may disturb the quiet enjoyment of any 
other Tenant, concessionaire, licensee or occupant of the Building or invitees thereof; 

 
(7) Prevent odors, noxious fumes, smoke, steam, and the like, from escaping or 

emanating from the Premises into the Common Areas or to other leased Premises within 
the Building. 

 
B. Alterations: 

 



 

  6 

Tenant shall not make or suffer to be made any changes, alterations or additions to 
the Premises or any part thereof without the written consent of Landlord first. Any changes, 
alterations or additions in or to the Premises made by or suffered to be made by Tenant 
shall be at Tenant’s sole cost and expense and, except for Tenant’s trade fixtures, 
equipment and furnishings, shall become at once a part of realty and be the sole property 
of Landlord.  Further, all such improvements must be performed in compliance with 
applicable building codes.  If, during the term hereof, any change, alteration, addition or 
correction shall be required by any law, rule or regulations of any governmental authority 
to be made in or to the Premises or any portion thereof, Landlord shall first give its written 
consent thereto which shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed, and such change, 
alteration, addition or correction shall then be made by Tenant at its sole cost, and expense. 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, Tenant shall not be required to make any change, 
alteration, addition or correction to the structure or the roof of the Premises. 

 
C. Repair and Maintenance: 

 
The Tenant’s acceptance of the Premises shall constitute conclusive evidence that 

the Premises were, as of that date, in good, clean and tenantable condition, and as otherwise 
represented by Landlord.  Landlord shall be under no obligation to make any repairs, 
alterations, or improvements to or upon the Premises or any part thereof at any time other 
than the structure and roof of the Premises and Common Areas except as in this Lease is 
expressly otherwise provided. 

 
10. Management and Maintenance of the Property and Building by Landlord. 
 

A. Management of Building: 
 

The Property and the Building, including Common Areas, shall be subject to the 
exclusive management and control of the Landlord. The Landlord shall have the right from 
time to time to reasonably designate, relocate and limit the use of particular areas or 
portions of the Building, and to establish, promulgate and enforce such reasonable rules 
and regulations concerning the Common Areas as it may deem necessary or advisable for 
the proper and efficient management, operation, maintenance and use thereof, and Tenant 
shall comply with the same. 

 
In addition to the foregoing, Landlord shall have the right, from time to time to 

designate an area or areas within the Common Areas, or reasonably adjacent thereto, or to 
change and relocate the same, for the purpose of parking automobiles and other light 
vehicles or passenger transportation of Tenant, its subtenants, licensees, concessionaires, 
agents, representatives and employees.  Tenant, its subtenants, licensees, concessionaires, 
agents, representatives and employees shall park said automobiles and vehicles only in the 
area or areas so designated by Landlord.  Tenant shall within five (5) days after written 
notice from Landlord furnish to Landlord the state license numbers of said automobiles 
and vehicles in order to facilitate the enforcement of the provisions of this Article. 

 



 

  7 

B. Maintenance of Building: 
 

The Landlord shall, throughout the term of this Lease, maintain the Building, the 
Common Areas and the Property in good order, condition, and repair.  The Landlord’s 
obligation shall not extend to those items, which the Tenant is required to maintain pursuant 
to the provisions of this Lease. 

 
C. Alteration of Building: 

 
Landlord shall have the right to make changes in the Building, the Common Areas, 

the Property, and any part thereof whenever, in its opinion, it shall be desirable. Such 
changes may include, without limitation, changes in the location and relocation of 
driveways, entrances, exits, vehicular parking spaces, the direction and flow of traffic. 
Nothing herein contained shall affect the right of Landlord at any time or from time to time 
to remove any unauthorized person or persons from said Building to restrain the use of any 
of said Building by any unauthorized person or persons. 

 
11. Intentionally Omitted. 
 
12. Taxes. 
 

The parties acknowledge and agree that Landlord’s ownership and use/occupancy of the 
Premises is exempt from real estate taxation.  Tenant shall be liable for and shall pay before 
delinquency (and, upon demand by Landlord, Tenant shall furnish Landlord with 
satisfactory evidence of the payment thereof) all taxes and assessments of whatsoever kind 
or nature, and penalties and interest thereof, if any, levied against Tenant’s property and 
any other personal property of whatsoever kind and to whomsoever belonging situated or 
installed in and upon the Premises, whether or not affixed to the realty.  If at any time 
during the term hereof any of said property, whether or not belonging to Tenant, shall be 
taxed or assessed as part of the Property, then such taxes or assessments shall, for the 
purpose of this Lease, be deemed to be personal property taxes or assessments.  For the 
purpose of determining the amount of such taxes or assessments which are deemed to be 
personal property taxes or assessments which are deemed to be personal property taxes or 
assessments, figures supplied by the County Assessor or other taxing authority as to the 
amount thereof shall be conclusive.   

 
13. Utilities. 

 
Landlord shall pay, at its sole cost and expense, all charges for water, gas, heat, electricity, 
power, telephone service, sewer service charges and sewer rentals charged or attributable 
to the Premises, and internet connectivity as provided in Exhibit A, used in, upon or about 
the Premises by Tenant and such services or utilities shall be billed to Landlord. 
 

14. Insurance, Liability, and Indemnification of Landlord. 
 



 

  8 

A. Public Liability Insurance:  
 

Tenant shall, at all times during the term hereof, at its sole cost and expense, procure 
and maintain in force and effect a policy or policies of comprehensive public liability 
insurance issued by an insurance carrier approved by Landlord, insuring against loss, 
damage or liability for injury to or death of persons and loss or damage to property 
occurring from any cause whatsoever in, upon or about the said Premises.  Such liability 
insurance shall be in the amounts that are at least Two Million ($2,000,000) Dollars for 
personal injuries to or death of any one person whomsoever, and Two million ($2,000,000) 
Dollars for personal injuries to or death of any two or more persons whomsoever arising 
from the same occurrence, and Three hundred thousand ($300,000) Dollars for damage to 
property, including property of Tenant.  Landlord shall be named as an additional insured 
(and at Landlord’s option any other persons, firms or corporations designated by Landlord 
shall be the additionally named insured) under each such policy of insurance. 

 
B. Tenant’s Insurance: 

 
Tenant shall, at all times during the term hereof, at its sole cost and expense, procure 

and maintain in full force and effect building plate glass insurance, and standard form of 
fire insurance with extended coverage insurance covering Tenant’s property and its 
merchandise, and the personal property of others in Tenant’s possession in, upon or about 
the Premises. 

 
Such insurance shall be in an amount equal to the current cash value of the property 

required to be insured.  Tenant and Landlord shall be the named insured (and at Landlord’s 
option any other persons, firms or corporations designated by Landlord shall be the 
additional named insured) under each such policy of insurance, and in addition each such 
policy of insurance shall contain an express waiver of and all rights of subrogation there 
under whatsoever against the Landlord, its officers, agents and employees. 

 
C. Certificates of Insurance: 
 

A certificate issued by the insurance carrier for each policy of insurance required 
to be maintained by Tenant hereunder shall be delivered to Landlord on or before the 
commencement date hereof and thereafter, as to policy renewals, within thirty (30) days 
prior to the expiration of the term of each such policy.  Each of said certificates of insurance 
and each such policy of insurance required to be maintained by Tenant hereunder shall 
expressly evidence insurance coverage as required by this Lease (including an express 
waiver of any and all rights of subrogation there under whatsoever against the Landlord, 
its officers, agents and employees as required hereunder) and shall contain an endorsement 
or provisions requiring not less than ten (10) days written notice to Landlord prior to the 
cancellation, diminution in the perils insured against, or reduction of the amount of 
coverage of the particular policy in question. 

 
D. Waiver: 



 

  9 

 
Tenant hereby waives any and all rights of recovery from Landlord, its officers, 

agents and employees for any loss or damage, including consequential loss or damage, 
caused by any peril or perils (including negligent acts) enumerated in each form of 
insurance policy required to be maintained by Tenant hereunder. 

 
E. Indemnification: 
 

Tenant agrees to indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from and against all claims 
arising from any negligent act or omission of Tenant or its officers, employees, agents, 
licensees, or invitees, or otherwise arising by, through or under the Lease.  Nothing herein 
shall constitute a waiver of, or limitation on, the Landlord’s immunities from or limitations 
on liability pursuant to applicable law including Minnesota Statutes, Ch. 466. 

 
15. Signs. 
 

 Tenant shall not place or suffer to be placed on the exterior of the Premises or upon 
the roof or any exterior door, wall, or window thereof any sign, awning, canopy, marquee, 
advertising matter, decoration, lettering, or other thing of any kind (exclusive of signs, if 
any, which may be provided for in the original construction or improvements plans and 
specifications approved by Landlord and Tenant hereunder) without the written consent of 
Landlord first being had and obtained.  Landlord hereby reserves the exclusive right to the 
use of the roof and the exterior of the walls of the building on the Premises. 
 

16. Intentionally Omitted. 
 

17. Damage to Premises. 
 

A. Partial or Total Destruction: 
 

In case the leased Premises shall be partially or totally destroyed by fire or other 
casualty insurable under full standard extended coverage insurance, so as to become 
partially or totally untenantable, the same, unless Landlord shall elect not to rebuild as 
hereinafter provided, shall be repaired with reasonable diligence at the cost of Landlord 
and Tenant as hereinafter provided and a just and proportionate part of the base rent and 
minimum rent shall be abated until so repaired. 

 
B. Extensive Damage – Election: 
 

If more than one-third of the leased Premises shall be destroyed or damaged by fire 
or other casualty, so as to become wholly untenantable, or if the unexpired portion of the 
term of this Lease shall be twelve (12) months or less at the date of the damage, regardless 
of extent, or if the cost to Landlord to repair the leased Premises shall be estimated at 
$50,000.00 or more, then Landlord may elect not to repair or rebuild by giving notice in 
writing terminating this Lease; otherwise, Landlord shall, within thirty (30) days after such 



 

  10 

damage, give Tenant notice of its intention to repair or rebuild and shall proceed with 
reasonable speed.  The obligation of Landlord hereunder and under Paragraph (A) of this 
Article shall be limited to Landlord’s Work as set forth in Exhibit “C”, and Tenant shall be 
required to complete the repair and restoration of the leased Premises by repairing and 
restoring the building to its original state. 

 
18. Assignment and Subletting. 
 

 Tenant will not assign, transfer, mortgage or encumber this Lease or sublet, rent or 
permit others to occupy the Premises, or any part thereof (any of the foregoing being 
hereinafter referred to as an “Assignment”), without in each such case obtaining the prior 
written consent of the Landlord. 
 

19. Right of Access. 
 

Landlord, and its authorized agents and representatives, shall be entitled to enter 
the Premises at all reasonable times for the purpose of serving, posting or keeping posted 
thereon notices proved for hereunder, or by the laws of the State of Minnesota or by any 
similar law, rule or regulation now hereafter in effect, and such other notices as Landlord 
may deem necessary or appropriate for protection of Landlord, its interests or the Premises; 
for the purpose of inspecting the Premises or any portion thereof, and for the purpose of 
making necessary repairs to the Premises and performing any work therein or thereon 
which Landlord may elect, or be required, to make hereunder, or which may be necessary 
to comply with any laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or requirements of any public 
authority or any applicable standards that may from time to time be established by the 
National Board of Fire Underwriters, the National Fire Protective Association, or any 
similar body, or which Landlord may deem necessary or appropriate to prevent waste, loss, 
damage of or deterioration to or in connection with the Premises.   

 
20. Default by Tenant. 
 

A. Notice and Termination; Landlord’s Options: 
 
In the event that: 

 
(1) Tenant shall default in the payment of any sum of money required to be paid 
hereunder and such default continues for three (3) days after the due date thereof; 
or 
 
(2) Tenant shall default in the performance of any other provision, covenant or 
condition of this Lease on the part of the Tenant to be kept and performed and such 
default continues for thirty (30) days after written notice thereof from Landlord to 
Tenant, provided, however, that if the default complained of in such notice is of 
such a nature that the same can be rectified or cured, but cannot with reasonable 
diligence be done within said thirty (30) day period, then such default shall be 



 

  11 

deemed to be rectified or cured if Tenant shall, within said thirty (30) day period, 
commence to rectify and cure the same and shall thereafter complete such 
rectification and cure with all due diligence, and in any event within sixty  (60) days 
from the date of giving of such notice; or 

 
(3) Any event shall occur which shall be a breach of any provision of Article 
23 hereof; or 

 
(4) Tenant should vacate or abandon the Premises without Landlord’s written 
authorization during the term of this Lease;  

 
Then and in any such event (and in addition to all other rights and remedies it may have 
according to this Lease or by Law provided) Landlord, at its option, shall have the 
following rights: 

 
(i) The right to declare the term of this Lease ended and to re-enter the Premises 

and take possession thereof, and to terminate all of the rights of Tenant in and to the 
Premises; or 

 
(ii) The right without declaring the term of this Lease ended, to re-enter the 

Premises and to occupy the same, or any portion thereof, or to lease the whole or any 
portion thereof, for and on account of Tenant as hereinafter provided; or 

 
(iii) The right, even though it may have relet all or any portion of the Premises, 

to thereafter at any time elect to terminate this Lease for such previous default on the part 
of the Tenant, and to terminate all of the rights of Tenant in and to the Premises. 

 
Pursuant to said rights of re-entry, Landlord may remove all persons from the Premises 
using such force as may be necessary therefore and may, but shall not be obligated to, 
enforce any rights Landlord may have against said property, or store the same in any public 
or private warehouse or elsewhere at the cost and for the Tenant or the owners or owner 
thereof. 
 
Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Landlord shall not be deemed 
to have terminated this Lease or the liability of Tenant to pay any rent or other sum of 
money thereafter to accrue hereunder, or Tenant’s liability for damages under any of the 
provisions hereof, by any such re-entry, or by any action in unlawful detainer or otherwise 
to obtain possession of the Premises, unless Landlord shall have notified Tenant in writing 
that it has so elected to terminate this Lease.  Tenant covenants and agrees that the service 
by Landlord of any notice pursuant to the unlawful detainer statutes of the State of 
Minnesota and the surrender of possession pursuant to such notice shall not (unless 
Landlord elects to the contrary at the time of, or at any time subsequent to, the service of 
such notice, and Landlord’s election be evidenced by written notice thereof to Tenant) be 
deemed to be a termination of this Lease, or the termination of any liability of Tenant 
hereunder to Landlord. 



 

  12 

 
B. Interest on Overdue Rent and Expenditures by Landlord: 
 

Any installment of rent, overdue for a period of more than ten (10) days, shall bear 
interest at the rate of eighteen percent (18%) per annum or the maximum amount allowed 
by law, whichever is less, commencing from the date that such rent was due and continuing 
thereafter until such rent, together with interest thereon, is paid in full. 

 
C. Damages on Termination: 
 

Should Landlord at any time terminate this Lease for any default, breach, or failure 
of Tenant hereunder, then, in addition to any other rights or remedies available to Landlord 
hereunder or by law provided, Landlord may have and recover from Tenant all damages 
Landlord may incur be reason of such default, breach or failure including, without 
limitation, all costs of recovering the Premises, court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees 
for services in recovering possession, all costs and expenses of any re-letting including, 
without limitation, all costs of alterations and repairs, dividing and subdividing, of the 
Premises in connection therewith, all brokerage commissions or other similar expenses of 
Landlord in connection with such re-letting, or, at the option of Landlord, Landlord may 
have and recover from Tenant the worth at the time of termination of this Lease, of the 
excess, if any, of the minimum rent, base rent and other charges reserved in this Lease for 
the remainder of the term thereof, over the then reasonable rental value of the Premises for 
the same period, all of which amounts, including all court costs and reasonable attorney’s 
fees of Landlord, shall be immediately due and payable by Tenant to Landlord. 

 
D. Waiver of Default: 
 

The waiver of Landlord of any default or breach of any of the provisions, covenants 
or conditions hereof on the part of Tenant to be kept and performed shall not be a waiver 
of any preceding or subsequent breach of the same or any other provision, covenant, or 
condition contained herein.  The subsequent acceptance of rent or any other payment 
hereunder by Tenant to Landlord shall not be construed to be a waiver of any preceding 
breach by Tenant of any provision, covenant, or condition of this Lease other than a failure 
of Tenant to pay the particular rental or other payment or portion thereof so accepted, 
regardless of Landlord’s knowledge of such preceding breach at the time of acceptance of 
such rental or other payment. 

 
21. Default by Landlord. 
 

It is agreed that in the event Landlord fails or refuses to perform any of the 
provisions, covenants, or conditions of this Lease on Landlord’s part to be kept or 
performed, that Tenant, prior to exercising any right or remedy Tenant may have against 
Landlord on account of such default, shall give a thirty (30) day written notice to Landlord 
of such default, specifying in said notice the default with which Landlord is charged; 
notwithstanding any other provision hereof, Tenant agrees that if the default complained 



 

  13 

of in the notice is of such a nature that the same can be rectified or cured by Landlord, but 
cannot with reasonable diligence be rectified or cured with said thirty (30) day period, then 
such default shall be deemed to be rectified and cured if Landlord shall, within said thirty 
(30) day period, commence to rectify and cure same and shall thereafter complete such 
rectification and cure with due diligence. 

 
22. Intentionally Omitted  

 
23. Liens. 
 

A. Indemnification: 
 

Tenant shall at all times indemnify, save and hold Landlord and the Premises free, 
clear and harmless from any claims, liens, demands, charges, encumbrances or litigation 
arising directly or indirectly out of any use, occupancy or activity of Tenant, or out of any 
work performed, material furnished, or obligations incurred by Tenant, in upon, about or 
otherwise in connection with the Premises, and shall pay or cause to be paid for all work 
performed and material furnished to the Premises which will or may result in a lien on the 
Premises or the Landlord’s reversionary estate therein, and will keep the Premises free and 
clear of all mechanic’s liens and material men’s liens. 

 
B. Contest of Liens: 
 
 If Tenant desires to contest any claim of lien, it shall within fifteen (15) days after 
the filing of the lien for record furnish the Landlord with cash security in the amount of the 
claim of lien, plus estimated costs and interest, or shall furnish Landlord with a bond of a 
responsible corporate surety in the same amount conditioned upon the discharge of the lien. 
Nothing contained herein shall prevent Landlord, at the cost and the account of Tenant, 
from obtaining and filing a bond conditioned upon the discharge of such lien, in the event 
Tenant fails or refuses to furnish the same with said fifteen (15) day period. 
 
A. Satisfaction of Liens: 

 
Immediately upon entry of final judgment in any such action in which Tenant 

contests any such claim of lien, and if such final judgment shall establish the validity of 
the lien, or any part thereof, and within fifteen (15) days after the filing of any lien for 
record which Tenant does not contest, Tenant shall fully pay and discharge such judgment 
or lien, as the case may be, and Tenant shall reimburse Landlord upon demand for any and 
all loss, damage and expense, including reasonable attorney’s fees, which Landlord may 
suffer or be put to by reason thereof.  Nothing contained herein shall prevent Landlord, at 
the cost and for the account of Tenant, from satisfying any judgment of lien, as the case 
may be, in the event Tenant fails or refuses to satisfy the same as herein provided. 

 
B. Notice to Landlord: 
 



 

  14 

Should any claim or lien be filed against the Premises, or any action or proceeding 
be instituted affecting the title to the Premises, Tenant shall give Landlord written notice 
thereof as soon as Tenant obtains knowledge thereof. 

 
24. Holding Over. 
 

In the event Tenant shall hold over or remain in possession of the Premises with 
the consent of Landlord after the expiration of the stated term of this Lease, or any written 
extension or renewal of the term of this Lease, such holding over or continued possession 
shall create a tenancy from month to month only, upon the same terms and conditions as 
are herein set forth so far as the same are applicable. 

 
25. Quiet Possession. 
 

Landlord agrees that Tenant upon paying the rentals and other payments herein required 
from Tenant, and upon Tenant’s performance of all of the provisions, covenants and 
conditions of this Lease on its part to be kept and performed, may quietly have, hold and 
enjoy the Premises during the terms of this Lease. 
 

26. No Partnership. 
 

Anything contained herein to the contrary notwithstanding, Landlord does not in any way 
or for any purpose become a partner of Tenant in the conduct of its business, or otherwise, 
or a joint venture or member of a joint enterprise with Tenant hereunder.  Any provisions 
of this Lease relating to percentage rental are included solely for the purpose of providing 
a method whereby part of the rentals reserved hereunder are to be measured and 
ascertained. 
 

27. Remedies Cumulative. 
 

The various rights, options and remedies of Landlord and Tenant, respectively contained 
in this Lease shall be cumulative and no one of them shall be construed as exclusive of any 
other, or of any right, priority or remedy allowed or provided for by any law and not 
expressly waived in this Lease. 
 

28. Attorney’s Fees. 
 

Should Landlord institute any action or proceeding in court to enforce any provisions 
hereof or for damages or other relief by reason of an alleged breach by Tenant of any 
provision hereof, the Landlord shall be entitled to receive from the Tenant, in addition to 
allowable court costs, such amount as the court may adjudge to be reasonable as attorney’s 
fees for the services rendered in such action or proceeding, and such amount may be a part 
of the judgment against the Tenant. 
 

34. Partial Invalidity. 



 

  15 

 
If any term, provision, covenant or condition of this Lease should be held by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease 
shall continue in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or 
invalidated hereby. 
 

35. Recordation. 
 

This Lease shall not be recorded, but the parties shall, at the option of the Landlord, execute 
and deliver to one another a memorandum thereof, in recordable form, sufficient to give 
constructive notice of the leasehold estate hereby created, and said memorandum may be 
filed for record in the Office of the County Recorder of the county in which the Premises 
are located if the Landlord so approves. 
 

36. Time of the Essence. 
 

Time is of the essence in this Lease and all of the terms, provisions, covenants and 
conditions hereof. 
 

37. Captions, Pronouns, and Interpretation. 
 

A. Captions: 
 

The captions appearing at the commencement of the major Sections and Articles 
hereof, and in any paragraph thereof, are descriptive only and for convenience in reference 
to this Lease and should there be any conflict between any such heading, and the Section, 
Article, or paragraph thereof at the head of which it appears, the Section, Article, or 
paragraph thereof, as the case may be, and not such heading, shall control and govern in 
the construction of this Lease. 

 
B. Interpretation: 

 
(1) Law: The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern the validity, 
construction, and effect of this Lease. 
 
(2) Covenants: Whenever in this Lease any words of obligation or duty are 
used in connection with either party, such words shall have the same force and 
effect as though framed in the form of express covenants on the part of the party 
obligated. 
 
(3) Joint and Several Liability: In the event either party hereto nor or 
hereafter shall consist of more than one person, firm, or corporation, then and in 
such event all such persons, firms, or corporations shall be jointly and severally 
liable as parties hereunder. 
 



 

  16 

38. Successors and Assigns. 
 
The terms, provisions, covenants, and conditions contained in this Lease shall apply to, 

bind and insure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, 
successors, and assigns (where assignment is permitted) of Landlord and Tenant, respectively. 
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Lease Agreement, which 

shall take effect June 1, 2020. 
 
 
TENANT:       LANDLORD: 
 
NORTH MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE   CITY OF INDEPENDENCE 
 
 
 
              
By:        By: Mayor 
 

      
By: City Administrator 

  



 

  17 

EXHIBIT A 
HIGH SPEED INTERNET CONNECTION TERMS 





 Page 1 
 

City of Independence 
 

Fernwood Hills Park Property Confirmation 
 

To: City Council  
From: Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 

Meeting Date: February 15, 2022 
 
 
Discussion: 
In 1993, the City of Independence acquired a lot in the Fernwood Hills subdivision (PID No. 01-
118-24-02-0014) from tax forfeiture for the purpose of a public park.  The property has been 
maintained as open space for the public since the acquisition.  In order to maintain the ownership 
of the property, the City has to certify that the property has been used as a passive park/open 
space.  Council discussed this issue at the last City Council Meeting and the City Attorney has 
reviewed the request and provided additional context and direction. 
 
There were several questions/points discussed by Council at the meeting: 
 

• The land in question has been deeded to the City subject to a restriction on use and a 
possible right of reversion to the state if the land is not used as intended.  
 

• While the City has not made specific physical improvements (other than the pump 
facility) it is being used as a passive park/open space. 

 
• There is a restriction on the use of the property that limits the ability for the City to use 

the property as a park only.  That restriction terminates as of 30 years from 1993 (2023). 
 
 
Recommendation: 
The City Council is being asked to consider completing the form that certifies the use of the 
property as a passive open space/park and return the form to the Department of Revenue. 
 
 
Attachment: Initial Tax Forfeiture Deed 



    
 

Rev. (1/19) 

 
Conditional Land Use Review Form 
 
Email to: state.deeds.mdor@state.mn.us      
 

Deed Number 
 
179705 

Issuance Date 
 
10/1/1993 

Applicant 
 

City of Independence 
Conditional Use Granted by the Deed 

 
Park 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
    I certify that the above information is true and correct. 
  

Authorized Signature Title 

Date 

          

Pr
op

er
ty

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

O
w

ne
rs

hi
p Is the property listed on the deed still owned by the governmental subdivision to which it 

was originally conveyed?  

   Yes   No, call the State Deeds line at 651-556-6085 

U
se

 o
f P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Is the property still being used for the purpose listed on the deed?  

   Yes  

No.  If no, which of the following options will you pursue? 

    Incorporate the property and its authorized public use into a 
    formal plan         

 
Reconvey the property to the State of Minnesota (use PT 
Form 975 or 976) 

     
Purchase the property at market value after reconveying it to 
the State of Minnesota 

 

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
an

d 
D

at
e 












